From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Lucas Huck
Subject: RE: SEPA
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 5:05:00 PM

That last email was a typ. It is Bowers and Dyer that are good to go. | just got a response from
Ecology, and the DNS for Look is on Dan’s desk.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

From: Lucas Huck

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 4:59 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SEPA

So does that mean they are good to go? Dyer was already issued?

Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer

Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965

Lucas. Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Lucas Huck

Subject: SEPA

Luke,

This email is to inform you that the appeal period on Look and Dyer ends today, and | have not
received anything as of yet.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
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